

Reprinted 3/26/85

SENATE FILE 445

BY COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT
FORMERLY SSB 305
Approved 3/10/85 (p. 181)

FILED MAR 14 1985

Passed Senate, Date 3-22-85 (p. 971) Passed House, Date 4-16-85 (p. 1593)
Vote: Ayes 44 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 68 Nays 23
Approved May 8, 1985

A BILL FOR

1 An Act exempting the director, deputy director and two adminis-
2 trative heads of the Iowa beer and liquor control department
3 from the state merit system.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

S-3341

SENATE FILE 445

- 1 Amend Senate File 445 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, by striking lines 4 and 5 and
- 3 inserting in lieu thereof the following:
- 4 "administrative head of the division of product
- 5 management, the administrative head of the division of
- 6 store management, and occasional and part-time
- 7 employees of".

S-3341 Filed
March 18, 1985
Adopted 3/22 (p. 971)

By DRAKE

- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

1 Section 1. Section 19A.3, Code 1985, is amended by adding
2 the following new subsection:

3 NEW SUBSECTION. 24. The director, deputy director, the
4 administrative head of the division of product management, and
5 the administrative head of the division of store management of
6 the Iowa beer and liquor control department.

7 Sec. 2. Section 123.20, subsection 5, Code 1985, is
8 amended to read as follows:

9 5. To appoint vendors, clerks, agents, or other employees
10 required for carrying out the provisions of this chapter; to
11 dismiss ~~such~~ employees for cause; to assign ~~such~~ employees to
12 ~~such~~ divisions as ~~may-be~~ created by the director within the
13 department; and to designate their title, duties, and powers.
14 All employees of the department, ~~-except-occasional-or-part-~~
15 ~~time-employees-and-the-director,-shall-be~~ are subject to the
16 ~~provisions-of~~ chapter 19A unless exempt under section 19A.3.

17 EXPLANATION

18 This bill exempts the deputy director and the
19 administrative heads of the divisions of product management
20 and store management of the Iowa beer and liquor control
21 department from the state merit employment system. The
22 director of the department is currently exempt as an appointee
23 of the Iowa beer and liquor control council.

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

State Government: Pavich, Chair; Beatty and Van Maanen.

SENATE FILE 445

BY COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT

(AS AMENDED AND PASSED BY THE SENATE MARCH 22, 1985)

Passed Senate, Date 3-22-85 (p. 971) Passed House, Date 4-16-85 (p. 1593)

Vote: Ayes 47 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 68 Nays 23

Approved May 8, 1985
Motion to Reconsider (p. 1593) w/d 4/18

A BILL FOR

1 An Act exempting the director, deputy director and two adminis-
2 trative heads of the Iowa beer and liquor control department
3 from the state merit system.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

_____ = New Language
by the Senate

1 Section 1. Section 19A.3, Code 1985, is amended by adding
2 the following new subsection:

3 NEW SUBSECTION. 24. The director, deputy director, the
4 administrative head of the division of product management, the
5 administrative head of the division of store management, and
6 occasional and part-time employees of the Iowa beer and liquor
7 control department.

8 Sec. 2. Section 123.20, subsection 5, Code 1985, is
9 amended to read as follows:

10 5. To appoint vendors, clerks, agents, or other employees
11 required for carrying out the provisions of this chapter; to
12 dismiss such employees for cause; to assign such employees to
13 such divisions as may be created by the director within the
14 department; and to designate their title, duties, and powers.
15 All employees of the department, ~~except occasional or part-~~
16 ~~time employees and the director, shall be~~ are subject to the
17 provisions of chapter 19A unless exempt under section 19A.3.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

SSB 305
State Gov't.

*New
SF 445*

SENATE FILE 445

BY (PROPOSED COMMITTEE ON
STATE GOVERNMENT BILL)

Passed Senate, Date _____ Passed House, Date _____
Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____ Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____
Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act exempting the director, deputy director and two ad-
2 ministrative heads of the Iowa beer and liquor control
3 department from the state merit system.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

1 Section 1. Section 19A.3, Code 1985, is amended by adding
2 the following new subsection:

3 NEW SUBSECTION. 24. The director, deputy director, the
4 administrative head of the division of product management, and
5 the administrative head of the division of store management of
6 the Iowa beer and liquor control department.

7 Sec. 2. Section 123.20, subsection 5, Code 1985, is
8 amended to read as follows:

9 5. To appoint vendors, clerks, agents, or other employees
10 required for carrying out the provisions of this chapter; to
11 dismiss such employees for cause; to assign such employees to
12 such divisions as may-be created by the director within the
13 department; and to designate their title, duties, and powers.
14 All employees of the department, ~~except occasional or part-~~
15 ~~time employees and the director, shall be~~ are subject to the
16 provisions of chapter 19A unless exempt under section 19A.3.

17 EXPLANATION

18 This bill exempts the deputy director and the
19 administrative heads of the divisions of product management
20 and store management of the Iowa beer and liquor control
21 department from the state merit employment system. The
22 director of the department is currently exempt as an appointee
23 of the Iowa beer and liquor control council.

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

~~time-employees-and-the-director, shall be~~ are subject to the provisions of chapter 19A unless exempt under section 19A.3.

SENATE FILE 445

AN ACT

EXEMPTING THE DIRECTOR, DEPUTY DIRECTOR AND TWO ADMINISTRATIVE HEADS OF THE IOWA BEER AND LIQUOR CONTROL DEPARTMENT FROM THE STATE MERIT SYSTEM.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 19A.3, Code 1985, is amended by adding the following new subsection:

NEW SUBSECTION. 24. The director, deputy director, the administrative head of the division of product management, the administrative head of the division of store management, and occasional and part-time employees of the Iowa beer and liquor control department.

Sec. 2. Section 123.20, subsection 5, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

5. To appoint vendors, clerks, agents, or other employees required for carrying out the provisions of this chapter; to dismiss ~~such~~ employees for cause; to assign ~~such~~ employees to ~~such~~ divisions as ~~may-be~~ created by the director within the department; and to designate their title, duties, and powers. All employees of the department: ~~except-occasional or-part-~~

.....
ROBERT T. ANDERSON
President of the Senate

.....
DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 445, Seventy-first General Assembly.

.....
K. MARIE THAYER
Secretary of the Senate
Approved May 8, 1985

.....
TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor

S.F. 445